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Dey, Asit (SD)

From: Dey, Asit (SD)
Sent: July-15-19 3:45 PM
To: 'Daniel Burns'; 'jerry@nrfeedmill.com'; Ryan Johnston
Cc: Crocker, Peter (SD); Burland Ross, Siobhan (SD)
Subject: 2019-07-15_authorization.to.operate.lagoon_new.rosedale.holding.co.ltd._file5838.00
Attachments: 2019-07-15 - Lagoon Certification Letter.pdf

Dear Daniel and Jerry,  
 
Good afternoon. Receipt of your final certification letter dated July 15, 2019 is acknowledged.  
 
In consideration of the information presented in the liner report dated October 6, 2016 and the final certification letter 
dated July 15, 2019, authorization to operate the New Rosedale Holding Co. Ltd.�s wastewater treatment lagoon in 
accordance with the limits, terms and conditions of Environment Act Licence No. 3198 is hereby provided.  
 
If you have any question, please feel free to contact me at 204-945-2614.   
 
Note: An interim authorization to cover the liner with sand or other granular cover material to a minimum depth of 0.3 
metres was issued on October 17, 2016.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Regards,  
 
Asit Dey, P.Eng., Environmental Engineer 
Department of Sustainable Development 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
Government of Manitoba  
1007 Century Street 
Winnipeg, MB  R3H 0W4 
T: (204) 945-2614 F: (204) 945-5229 
Email: asit.dey@gov.mb.ca 
 


